
School Nova French Mr. Hamdi 

Classwork 19 

Talking about yourself (I am … – I have …) 

  

 Je suis grand  

 Je suis petit 

 Je suis gentil  

 Je suis méchant 

 Je suis content  

 Je suis triste 

 

 Je ne suis pas gros 

 Je ne suis pas méchant 

 I am big  

 I am small (little) 

 I am  nice 

 I am mean 

 I am happy 

 I am sad 

 

 I am not fat 

 I am not mean 

 

  

 J’ai des cheveux noirs 

 J’ai des cheveux blonds 

 J’ai les yeux verts 

 J’ai un chapeau rouge 

 J’ai une moustache 

 J’ai un frère et deux sœurs 

 J’ai 8 ans 

 

 Je n’ai pas les yeux verts 

 Je n’ai pas un t-shirt blanc 

 

 I have black hair 

 I have blond hair 

 I have green eyes 

 I have a red hat 

 I have a moustache 

 I have a brother & 2 sisters 

 I am 8 years old 

 

 I don’t have green eyes 

 I don’t have a white t-shirt 
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Remember: 

To make a French sentence negative: You place ne before the verb and pas after 

the verb.  If the verb begins with a vowel, ne becomes n'. 

  

 Il pleut /Il ne pleut pas 

 

 Je mange /Je ne mange pas 

 I rains / It does not rain 

 

 I eat  /I do not eat 

 

Changing masculine to feminine 

All French adjectives agree in number (singular or plural) and gender (masculine or 

feminine) with the nouns they describe. 

  

Un chat blanc porte une robe blanche. 

 

La fille porte des robes blanches. 

A white cat wears a white dress. 

 

The girl wears white dresses. 

 

 

 


